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Higher & Technical Education Department

B. Venugopal Reddy, I.AS.
Mantralayva, Mumbai.

Addl. Chief Secretary

D O No.MISC-2025/CR-32/HE-5 Date 09 May. 2025

Sub: Urgent: Rectification of Data Discrepancies and Standardization of Mandatory
Fields

Dear

Following a recent review of the data submitted by your institution. we have identified
discrepancies in your AP| submissions—specifically. missing values in mandatory fields under
Affiliation and Examination. As outlined in the Common Data Model (CDM), all Affiliation fields
and certain Examination fields are mandatory and must not be left blank. Submissions with
incomplete data are not accepted by the system. (

We request you to:

a) Review your submitted data,
b) Update all missing mandatory fields, and
c) Resubmit the corrected data via the API.

For reference, please cgnsult the Common Data Model guidelines, which include data

types and sample values to ensure standardization. Please complete the necessary corrections
and submit the revised dataset latest by 9" May 2025.

Once your submission is complete, please post a confirmation message in the WhatsApp
group and ensure the corrected data is uploaded as per standard procedures.

| will appreciate your prompt attention to this matter and your continued cooperation in
upholding the quality and consistency of our shared data resources.

Should you need any assistance or clarification, feel free to reach out to Mr. Gunjan Kumar
(8103101804)

| look forward for your immediate action.

Yours Ainc ,
ey

(B. Venugopal Reddy)

To.
The Vice Chancellors,
State Public Non Agriculture Universities,

Maharashtra.

O 409, Annexe Building, 4* Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai 400 032 (India).
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